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Stuart Monk

From: dcplanning shared
Subject: FW: SDNP/22/02392/LIS – Burton Mill Burton Park Road Barlavington West Sussex GU28 0JR

 
 
 

From: Beverley Stubbington  
Sent: 10 June 2022 12:35 
To: 'barry.flannaghan < > 
Subject: SDNP/22/02392/LIS – Burton Mill Burton Park Road Barlavington West Sussex GU28 0JR 
 
Dear Mr Flannaghan  
 
SDNP/22/02392/LIS – Burton Mill Burton Park Road Barlavington West Sussex GU28 0JR 
Resurface driveway. 
 
I am emailing regarding the application referenced above and to introduce myself as the case officer who 
will be dealing with your application. Before I visit the site and post the notice I would like to make the 
following comments.   
 
The submitted block plan (drawing 002)  indicates the proposed hardstanding would have no physical 
connection to the listed building or any listed structures within the curtilage of Burton Mill. If this is the case 
listed building consent is not required and this application can be withdrawn. 
 
Please be aware the proposal does not benefit from permitted development rights as set out under Part 1 
of Schedule 2 Class F of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015 as 
amended.  
 
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2015/596/schedule/2/made 
 
An application for householder planning permission is required. Please see the following link which 
contains a link to the SDNP validation list.  
 
https://www.southdowns.gov.uk/planning-applications/apply/ 
 
Kind regards 
 

 

Beverly Stubbington
Planning Officer 
National Park 
Chichester District Council 

Tel: 01243534734 | bstubbington@chichester.gov.uk | Fax: 01243776766 | http://www.chichester.gov.uk
For all the latest coronavirus and council news, sign up to our monthly email newsletter: 
http://www.chichester.gov.uk/newsalerts 
East Pallant House opening hours: 9am-4pm Monday to Friday

 

 


